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GSA

Thank you for being one of GSA's valued 2nd Generation Information Technology
(2GIT) vendors. We are interested in your honest feedback about how doing business
with GSA's 2GIT Blanket Purchase Agreement (BPA) is working for you.
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GSA

In your estimation, within the last 12 months, how many Requests for Quotes (RFQs)
did you no-bid because of TAA compliance?

Co

O 115
O 16-30
O 3145

(O More than 45

Rank the ease of use of the Mod process:

O Extremely easy

(O Somewhat easy

O Neither easy nor difficult
O Somewhat difficult

O Extremely difficult



In your opinion, what is a reasonable timeframe to complete a Mod to maximize your
ability to sell via MAS/2GIT? Responses are in business days.

O 24
O 5.7
O 8-10

O Other
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GSA

How long, in business days, should an RFQ remain open for you to effectively
respond?

What are the biggest issues causing you not to respond to an RFQ?




(Note: If respondent enters 1 or more to below question, next question displayed will pop up)
In your estimation, how many RFQs have you declined to bid on in the last 12 months
due to a Letter of Supply being required? Why?

How and/or why has a Letter of Supply requirement prevented you from bidding on
RFQs?
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How do the current SCRM requirements impact your ability to go to market? (Hover
your cursor over this question for a brief explanation of 2GIT SCRM)

How often do you team with other 2GIT BPA holders to fulfill a requirement?

(O Never

O Sometimes

O About half the time
(O Most of the time

O Always



If never, why?

What challenges do you face with teaming/dealer solutions on the 2GIT BPA?

Thank you for your feedback. Please click the "Next" button to complete the survey.
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